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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 3:10 PM

To: ‘kristie.cook@licensesetc.com'

Cc: '‘Chrissi Jackson'; 'Lisa Adams'

Subject: RE: Address Change for an LLC

Attachments: image001.gif, image002.jpg, image003.gif, image004.png

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commiited to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you,
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custormer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kristie Cock [mailto:kristie.cook@licensesete.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:52 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Chrissi Jackson'; 'Lisa Adams’

Subject: Address Change for an LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

We filed a new LLC in January, Sun Star Energy, LLC{document #11000009596). We need to change the mailing and
business address to the following:

Sun Star Energy, LLC

20283 State Road 7

Suite 300

Boca Raton, FL 33498 B

Please contact me if y.ou have any questions or need any other information. -

Thank you,

Kristie Cook

Phone . 239.777.8321
Fax . 877.275.3593
www.LicensesEtc.com

1940 Kings Hwy
77



